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COMMUNITY COLLEGE

system of New Hampshire

BID # LRC22-03 ADDENDUM NUMBER 01
REQUEST FOR BIDS FOR:
Removal of Two Underground Storage Tanks
At Lakes Region Community College
379 Belmont Rd, Laconia, NH 03246
A component of the Community College System of New Hampshire
26 College Drive, Concord, NH 03301
July 21, 2023

TO: ALL CONTRACT BIDDERS OF RECORD

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Request for Bids

dated June 29, 2023 with amendments and additions noted below. This Addendum consists of a total of
Two (2) pages.

CLARIFICATIONS TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL:

BIDDER’S QUESTIONS

QUESTION #1: confirm if there is no bid bond security required on this project?
ANSWER #1: There is no bid bond security required on this project.

QUESTION #2: For the liquidated damages please confirm that they will be $450.00 per day and what
the anticipated completion date will be?

ANSWER #2: Liquidated damages are based on your bid amount and amount in the table in 15.3 in the
specification Part 15 Failure to complete work on time.

QUESTION #3: Please confirm that a one year warranty will be required from the date of project
completion?

ANSWER #3: Yes, a one year warranty is required from the date of project substantial completion.

QUESTION #4: Tank diameters if you have them (so we know whether we need wide load permits for
tank disposal trucking). If you have as-builts on the tanks, that would be great as well.

ANSWER #4: Please find the attached three as-built cut sheet attachments.

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum with the Proposal Form.
Failure to do so may disqualify the Bidder.

NOTE: IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS
ADDENDUM, RETURN THE ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY
WISH TO MAKE AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING
DATE. RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID.

Bidder
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COMMUNITY COLLEGE

system of New Hampshire

By

Date

(This Document Must Be Signed)

Name

(Please Print or Type Name)

Matthew Moore, P.E.

Director of Capitol Planning & Development
Community College System of New Hampshire
26 College Drive, Concord, N.H. 0330
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FACILITY I1.D. #: 0-113658
FACILITY NAME: LACONIA VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE

LOCATION: PRESCOTT HILL RD. (RT. 106), LACONIA, NH
/

TANK MANUFACTURED BY: TANX CORP. DATE: 10/94
FIBERGLASS CLAD & STEEL INNER WALL

TANK MATERIALS: ELUTRON -
PIPING MATERIALS: ENVIROFLEX - 1%2" PRIMARY W/ 4" SECONDARY - POLYETHYLENI

DESIGN STANDARD: UL STANDARD 58

TANK INFORMATION PRODUCT : #2 HEATING OIL
SERIAL #: L 555124

CAPACITY: 15,000 GALLONS
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